
Questions for the Town of Yorktown Bid and Specifications for the Implementation of a 
Smart AMI Water Meter System 

Bid #W1-21 

1. The bid form only has 2 spots for lump sum amounts and you are asking for system pricing, 
complete meter changeout, large meter testing and system maintenance for 20 years. Are we 
supposed to include all items in those 2 lump sum items or should we break down pricing to a 
more granular level? 

2. What is the scoring criteria we will be judged on for the RFP? 

3. Will there be interviews scheduled for finalists to present more depth to our proposal? 

4. Is it the desire of the Town to look at project financing? 

5. Is an inventory of your large meters available listed out by brand, size and age?  No, they 
are not. 

6. Are your large meters in underground vaults, pits or inside the buildings, do you have photos 
of the large meter settings available?  The meters are located in a combination pits or 
vaults in addition to inside.  We do not have photos available. 


